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Timolyn Henry 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket 05041 9-TP 

Attachments: 2005-12-14,050419, MCl's NOS of Responses to BST 1st ROG and 1st POD.pdf 

Wednesday, December 14,2005 4:OO PM 

The person responsible for this.electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

fself@ lawfla .com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 050419-TP - MCI Petition for Arbitration with BellSouth 

This is being filed on behalf of MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc.'s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-56) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-41). 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Phone: 850-201-5225 
abassett@lawfla .com 

12/14/2005 



LAW OFFICES 

Messer, Capare110 e Self 
I 

A ProfeseionaI Aseociation 

Port Office Box 1816 
Tdahaeeec, Florida 32302-1816 

Internet: M Y W . ~ ~ W ~ ~ L C O ~  

December 14,2005 

ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bayb, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tal lahassee, Florida 3 2399-08 5 0 

Re: Docket No. 050419-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of MCIinetro Access Transmission Services, LLC is an electronic 
version of MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC’s Notice of Serving Objections and Responses 
to BellSouth’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-56) and First Request for Production of Document 
(Nos. 1-41) in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your 

FRSIamb 
Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

assistance with this filing. ,. 
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DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Monrca Skeet, Suite 701 T a u a b ,  FI 32301 Phone (850) 222-0720 Fax (850) 2 43 b 4 2 9  9 O E C I ~ E  
NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suits 5 TaUwnee, F13WOS Phone (850) 668-6246 Fax (650) 668-5613 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of MCImetro Access 

Arbitration of Certain Terms and 

with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) 
Concerning Interconnection and Resale ) 
Under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 ) 

1 
Transmission Services, LLC for 1 

) 
Conditions of Proposed Agreement ) 

Docket No. 050419-TP 

Filed: December 14,2005 

~~ 

MCMETRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SERVICES, LLC’S NOTICE OF 
SERVING OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO BELLSOUTHG’S FIRST SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-56) AND FIRST REQUEST FOR 
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-41) 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC, by and through its undersigned counsel, 

hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Objections and Responses to BellSouth’s 

First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-56) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos, 1-  

41) by electronic mail on James Meza 111, Esq. at 

Sims at nancy.sims@bellsouth.com on this 14* day o 

p H. 

Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 222-0720 

De O’Roark, Esq. 
MCI 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

Donna McNulty, Esq. 
MCI 
1203 Governors Square Blvd, Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960 

Attorneys for MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services, LLC 



. 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on 
the following parties by electronic mail this 14* day of December, 2005. 

Kira Scott, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Itscott@rm.state.fl .us 

Ms. Kitessa Kennedy 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
kkennedy@,psc. state. fl.us 

James Meza, 111, Esq. 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
j ames,meza@,bellsouth.com 
nancv,sims@bellsouth.com 


